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Advertisement for the Music Club’s Christmas Concert

Make changes to the advertisement as you listen to the conversation.

Kowloon College Music Club
2006 Chr'isTmas Concert

Monday, 11™ December

From 8 pm to 10 pm
Festival Walk Shopping Centre

Come along and enjoy an evening of great FREE entertainment.

- Traditional Christmas Carols

Silent Night

Away in a Manger

O Little Town of Bethlehem
While Shepherds Watched
We Three Kings of Orient are

O

Popular Christmas Songs

Rudolf the Red-Nosed Reindeer
12 Days of Christmas
Jingle Bells

Santa Claus is Coming to Town

2w e

And lots more!!

Programmes will be available at $3 each. Proceeds to charity.
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Jackie’s plan for the invitation letter to parents and special guests

Take notes on the plan below as you listen to the conversation.

Introduction:

Ending:

» tell them to look at the
advert which I'll enclose
with letter

i = refer to the advert for

details of the exhibition

What to do and see at the
exhibition:

The talks:
» speakers

= time

= titles

(See Winnie’s note)
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E-mail from Mrs. Cheong to Jackie

From: ECheong <ECheon c.edu hic>
To: Jacky Ho <jachphotoc@student kc.edu.hk> Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 1:20 PM
Subject: Date for Photography Club Exhibition

Dear Jackie,
Please see the e-mail from the Principal, Mr. Lau, below.

Mrs. Cheong

——-—-(riginal Message------——-

>From: PLau <PLau@kc.edu.hk> Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2007 11:22 AM
>To: ECheong <ECheong(@ke.edu hik>

>Subject: FWD: Date for Photography Club Exhibition

>

>Dear Mrs. Cheong,

5 ¢

>14™ July is too close to the summer holidays, so I think the Photography Club should have its exhibition on
>Saturday, 7 July. Let me know if this is a problem.

>

>

>Mr. Lau

b Original Message—-—----

>>From: ECheong <ECheong@kc.edu hk> Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 10:41 AM
>>To: PLau <PLau@kc.edu.hic>

>>Subject: Date for Photography Ciub Exhibition

P

po

>>Dear Mr. Lau,

>

>>The Photography Club would like to hold its exhibition on 14 July this year. Is this possible?
>>

>>Regards,

>>Mrs. Cheong
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Jackie’s ‘To Do’ List

Things to do for the exhibition:
* categorise photos v
o plan where to put photos on the walls v
* phone teachers about their pictures v
do advert for leaflet (ask Mrs. Cheong for help)
write a speech about the Photography Club at the opening of the exhibition to get
more people interested in joining the club
* wrife an invitation letter to parents and special guests

W

Jackie’s notes for her speech

1. Introduction:
- Welcome guests and students and thank them for coming
- Introduce myself

2. About the ‘Best Photo’ Competition
- Thank the sponsor and the judges of the ‘Best Photo® competition
- Mention the prizes for the competition

3. Mention total number of members this year and talk about membership in the club by comparing
last year to this year (see website)
- Teacher members
- Student members

4. Tell them about our students’ achievements in the 2007 Hong Kong Secondary School
Photography Competition:
- winner, theme, title of winning photo, prize
- contestants conunended (don’t mention winners from other schools)

5. Mention 2007 trip: where we went, places we took photos (see website)

6. Information about 2008 Hong Kong Secondary School Photography Competition details (topic,
deadline, prizes, who 1o contact for details) + trip plans for 2008 (see website)

7. Finish by encouraging more people to join the club and activities
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E-mail from David Ng to Jackie

From: David Ng <davidng@student kc.edu.hk>-
To: Jackie Ho <jachphotoc@student.kc.edu.hk> Sent: Monday, April, 23, 2007 5:28 PM

Subject: Prizes for the competition on the day of exhibition
Dear Jackie,

We have arranged the ‘Best Photo’ competition for the day of the exhibition. Judges have been invited to
choose the best photos on display. I am very happy to inform you that Sun Ling Electronics in Wanchai has
agreed to sponsor the competition and give the school a free digital camera for the first prize. They also have
some photo frames and photo albums for the other prizes. Remember to thank them in your speech at the
opening of the exhibition and mention that they have kindly donated these gifts to us.

Also, we have a photography book left over from last year which you can include in the prizes.

David

Note from Winnie to Jackie

Jackie,

I just want to confirm that this year we'll have two famous guests to give' talks at
the exhibition:

Christopher Doyle - a world renowned cinematographer and photographer (Do mention
this in your invitation letterl)

Title: How to be a good photographer

Time: 3 pm

Peter Wong - a fashion pho’rogr-apﬁer

Title: How to get your photos published
Time: 5 pm

Winnie
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Article from the Young Post, Hong Kong Morning Post, April 2007

Rising Young Photographers in Hong
Kong

The Hong Kong Secondary School
Photography Competition is an annual event
organised by the Hong Kong Secondary
Schools Association. Its aim is to foster
young talent in Hong Kong in the field of
photography.
than 100 contestants from over 50 local
secondary schools. The theme was ‘Natural
Beauty’ and a panel of judges selected one
winning photo and commended three others
from among the 105 photos submitted by
students.

The variety and uniqueness of the photos
reflect the many talents of young people in
Hong Kong, the natural beauty of Hong
Kong, which is often forgotten by urban
dwellers, as well as the wide range of
students’ specialisations — from wildlife to
natural landscape.

The winner of the 2007 Photography
Competition is Flora Ma from Kowloon
College. Her prize is a 3-week summer
course at Kingston Photography School in
London, England. Her photograph is entitled
‘Beauty and the Peace’, and, according to
her, ‘captures the last frontier of Hong Kong
in the face of urban encroachment’. ‘This
picture was taken on a trip to Tai Mo Shan
Country Park. I like hiking a lot as I feel
relaxed when I am in the countryside and
see the spectacular landscape in Hong
Kong,” said Flora at the prize-giving
ceremony.

This year there were more .

Works of three other students: Mark Lo
(Lantau Middle School), David Ng
{(Kowloon College) and Joyce Wu (Wan
Chai Secondary School) were highly
commended. Each of them received a
trophy and a cash coupon of $500.

The photos are currently on display on the
first floor of the Convention and Exhibition
Centre in Wan Chai in celebration of
International Education Week.

The Hong Kong Secondary Schools

Association is inviting entries for the 2008 -
Hong Kong Secondary School Photography

Competition. The theme is ‘Young People

in Hong Kong’. The maximum size of

the photograph is 30 cm x 30 cm. The

deadline will be 1 February 2008. The first

prize will be a 3-week summer photography

course at Burswood Photography College n

Western Australia.

For details, please refer to the website of
the Association www.hkssa.edu.hk/2008.
Application forms can be downloaded from
www.hkssa.edu hk/2008/form.
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Kowloon College Photography Club Website

Kowloon College Photography Club
Started in September 2005.

Ll L S i A M

Club membership figures

2006 2007

Total no. of members 26 35
No. of students 21 51
No. of teachers 5 4

_ No. of boys il 45

i No. of gitls 10 6
No. of senior form students 16 48
No. of junior form students 5 3

Anyone in the school can join. If you are interested, e-mail Jackie Ho at jachphotoc@student.ke.edu.hk.

Committee

; President: Jackie Ho (5A)

Jackie has been president since January 2007. She loves taking photos of her family and friends in
her spare time and wants to be a photographer when she leaves school.

Secretary: David Ng (5A)

David joined the club in 2005 and has been secretary since it first started. He enjoys taking photos
around Hong Kong.

Treasurer: Winnie Pang (5B)

Winnie has been treasurer since September 2006. She likes taking photos of animals and funny
things.

Exhibitions
2006 Our First Exhibition

Our first exhibition raised $5,320 for Oxfam.
Peter So (5B) won the first prize for the best photo in
the exhibition.

First prize — a digital camera — was donated by Wing
Lung Wah’s Electrical Store in Jordan.

Brochures showing the photos on display can still be purchased from the Photography Club. Contact Jackie
Ho at jachphotoc(@student.ke.edu.hk.

2007 Exhibition: What to do and see this vear?

@ Over 40 photos on display

@ Talks by special guests

® Competitions & Prizes - Best Photos (Judges: The Principal and Mr Christopher Doyle)
# Teachers with cameras to take photos of you and your family

@ Refreshments

Our best photos from this school year

More details will be p '
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Charity Survey Results

Proceeds from our exhibition will be donated to a charity. Following what was done in
the past, we selected three charities for consideration and the most popular one with
our respondents will receive our donation. See the results below:

Name of charity Number of respondents Total
Hong Kong Alley Cats - VVVVVVVVVVVVVY 14
helps street cats

Oxfam of HongKong - helps [y v v v v v v v Vv 9

poor pecple & people recover
from disasters like
earthquakes

v ey ereer il CE AR IR U B
elps disabled children learn

to ride horses v VvVvVveyevevyy

2007 Hong Kong Island with Mrs Cha

o

Look at our photos from this year’s
trip. If you want to see more, please
look at our gallery.

The Legco Building by | The HSBC Central Library by Hong Kong Park by
Jackie Ho Building by Winnie Pang Mrs Chun

’ David Ng

¢ 2008 Macau!!

Sx T

Join the Photography Club and come with us and Mrs Cheong to Macau
for a day!!
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Exhibition Floor Plan
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This is the last page of the Data File

Sources of materials used in this paper will be acknowledged in the Examination Report and Question Papersr published
by the Hong Kong Examinations and Assessment Authority at a later stage.
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